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Date: December 8, 2015 
To:       Government Management Committee  
Re:       Annual Update on OMERS as it relates to City's Employer 

Contributions  

I am writing to request the Government Management Committee to request the City Manager and the 
Treasurer to report to the Committee at its February 22, 2016 meeting.   

Both the City Manager and the Treasurer should be prepared to discuss OMERS as it relates to the 
City's Employer Contributions.  Further, a report of this nature should take place on an annual basis at 
the Government Management Committee.  

Recommendation: 

1. That the Government Management Committee request the City Manager and the Treasurer to
report to Government Management Committee on February 22, 2016, and in the future on an annual 
basis, on OMERS as it relates to the City's Employer Contributions.   

Sincerely, 
Councillor Paul Ainslie 
City of Toronto 
Scarborough East Ward 43 
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